TOWN OF PRINCETON Princeton, WI 54968

*MINUTES May 8, 2024

Present:

Allan Weckwerth, Chairman Dan Kuglin, Supervisor #1 Gary Anderson, Supervisor #2 Becky Wagner, Treasurer Jill Bartol, Clerk

Regular monthly meeting of the Board of Supervisors, Town of Princeton called to order at 7:00 pm by Chairman Weckwerth. Open meeting laws met through posting and publication. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve agenda. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve minutes of the April 16, 2024 regular meeting as posted. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report – Treasurer Wagner gives report. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve treasurer's report and submit for audit. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Maintenance Supervisor Report – Chairman Weckwerth gives report. Brian Korth resigned as of May 1, 2024 as maintenance supervisor. Afterhours Lawncare will continue to mow town hall and public access lots. Discussion held on County Hwy D and County Hwy T roadwork that is being done by Green Lake County.

Public Appearances – None. David Kuglin appears to discuss town ramp. Discussion held on town cemetery fees; no action taken.

Payment of Claims – Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to pay claims as submitted. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

\$917.02

General \$21,630.14 Recycling

Kristine Court right-of-way realignment -- Nothing new to report.

Town hall roof replacement – Weckwerth reads proposal for bids. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve specification for town hall roof. Bids request will be published in newspaper. Bids will be opened and awarded at June meeting.

Fire station discussion – Discussion held. No action taken.

Summer road repair bids --- Nothing to report on Nelson Rd. County has agreed to sealcoat Otto Rd. Tree work is discussed.

Chairman's Report and Correspondence – Town of Princeton applied for and was awarded TRIP S Town Road Improvement Supplement Program for 2024-2025 for Old Green Lake Road. Weckwerth reads award letter. Award total was 1.2 million dollars budgeted project with \$840,000 to be reimbursed by the Department of Transportation. This project will be done in 2026. The total mileage for this project is 3.5 miles. GL Sanitary District is applying chemicals in Beyers Cove for weed control. Weckwerth has been certified for chemical application for ditches. Open Book was held on 5/3/24. Board of Review will be held on 5/21/24 from 5-7 pm. Stott delinquent personal property is discussed. WiFi hotspot will be needed for reevaluation year. This will tabeled to a future meeting.

Clerk's Report and Correspondence – None

Next Meeting Date – Board of Review to be held May 21, 2024 from 5-7 pm. Fire District meeting to be held on June 5, 2024 at 7:00 pm. Next regular meeting date will be June 12, 2024 at 7:00 pm.

Adjourn – Motion to adjourn meeting by Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson at 7:32 pm. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Jill Bartol, Clerk